CRW.510.073.3874

From: Melanie McGrail

Sent: Mon, 30 Dec 2019 11:42:28 +1100

To: Michelle Fielding;Sonja Bauer

Subject: FW: Sixth Review of the Casino Operator and Licence | Recommendation 6
[CP-COMPLIANCE.FID19042]

Attachments: 191223 Letter to the VCGLR - Recommendation 6.PDF

Hi there,

Please see attached letter than was sent on 23 December as an FYI.

Cheers
Mels

Melanie McGCrail | Executive Assistant
Crown Perth

From: Melanie McGrail

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 2:53 PM

To: Catherine Myers

Cc: I 0shua Preston; Barry Felstead

Subject: Sixth Review of the Casino Operator and Licence | Recommendation 6 [CP-
COMPLIANCE.FID19042]

Dear Ms Myers,
Please see attached letter sent on behalf of Barry Felstead.

Kind regards
Melanie

Melanie McGrail | Executive Assistant to:

Barry Felstead (Chief Executive Officer — Australian Resorts)
Joshua Preston (Chief Legal Officer — Australian Resorts)
Lonnie Bossi (Chief Operating Officer)

Alan McGregor (Chief Financial Officer — Australian Resorts)
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